SCOTIA — GLENVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

pre

DATE: August 24, 2023

TO: Scotia-Glenville Board of Education Members

FROM: Susan M. Swartz, Superintendent

RE: Updated Curriculum and Instruction Topics 2023 — 2024

The following is a revised list of topics for this year’s curriculum reports based on our discussion
of the original list. Curriculum reports will typically be given at the second Board meeting of the
month.

July 24, 2023 Transfinder (Anthony Civitella, CEO)
HMB Consultants,LLC (Jim Bigley)

August 14, 2023 Learning Leaps (Rachel Ciotoli, Intern)

September 25, 2023 Introduction / Overview of Parent Square

(Sylvi Joseph/Julia Lilkendey)
NYSSBA Resolutions (Board)

October 23, 2023 WEB Introduction and Update (Bob and Christine)
November 20, 2023 Special Education Update (Catie and Anthony)
December None

January 22, 2024 Secondary Course Offerings Update

(Peter, Bob, Megan, Mark, Marissa)

February 16, 2024 Elementary Curriculum and Program Update
(Rick, Tom, John, Tonya, and Nick)

March 25, 2024 Athletic and Fine Arts Program Updates
(Nancy and Jamian)

April 8, 2024 District-wide Mental Health Services
(Catie and Anthony, Saratoga MH)

May 28, 2024 DEI Update
(TD, Susan, Rick)

June 10, 2024 Staff / Student Recognition
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